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Belva Yuen King TONG/PLAND

FHE: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

FHHHA: 2026%F01H21HEH= 14:12

W tpbpd/PLAND

Bl Belva Yuen King TONG/PLAND; Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND
E=F Fw: 3 BIERFELRSE © A/YL-LFS/597 - BRHEREN

Khgash REF.CPLICSO1946508.pdf

SI for A/YL-LFS/597

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 12:47 PM
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re: A& EH SE 4R © A/YL-LFS/597 - 5E T2 L e &k}
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From:Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>
Send Time:Wed, Jan 21, 2026, 10:04

To:

CC:"Belva Yuen King TONG/PLAND" <byktong@pland.gov.hk>
Subject:Re: & HEH4wT * A/YL-LFS/597 - S5t fti 7o &kt
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Wve plan to make Hong Kong a Liveable - Compettive - Sustainable ASIA'S WORLD CITY

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 9:13 PM
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re: J & E54R5% © A/YL-LFS/597 - 55t 78 &k
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From:Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>

Send Time:Tue, Jan 20, 2026, 16:19

To:

CC:"Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND"<asmchan@pland.gov.hk>; "Belva Yuen King
TONG/PLAND"<byktong@pland.gov.hk>
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SOCIETIES ORDINANCE
(SECTION 5A(1), CHAPTER 151, LAWS OF HONG KONG)
L R 1
(EHEEBIE 151 TE55 SACHIF)

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF A SOCIETY
oM oEE M & U E

It is hereby certified that the society known as

LFEHELER

THE WORLD FEDERATION OF MOK'S CLANSMAN GENERAL ASSOCIATION
ik SRR

(Name of society) (11455 ) ‘ %

10M, SHA KONG WAI, PING SHAN, YUEN LONG, NEW TERRITORIES

HratE (Address of society) (1Mt ) ZtE

is registered in accordance with the provisions of section 5A(1) of the Societies Ordinance

E % Bt B & 6 % SA) & 2 H & =& M-

On the 4th day of November, 2024
—Z_HWE+—HFWAH

( CHONG Kwan-wai, Olivia )

Jor Assistant Societies Officer
DNERHE MRS AT GRS IR

Society registered on 2011-12-14
PR 2001-12-14 ZF50RLIT




